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ESTABLISHED 1877

ROCESSIONAL CROSS is borne by

ieorge Zlotnick (right) at the cere-

ronies for the blessing of the new rec-
ry- of the Holy Trinity Russian Or-
10dox Church, Valley St. near Mans-
eld Ave. The three priests, from left,

are the Rev. Jean Dirga, the Rev. Eu-

V_gevne P. Pianovich, dean of the Con-

necticut: diocese, and the Rev. Feodor
Gorb, pastor of Holy Trinity. Botto:
picture is the new rectory.
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